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Joseph Giniewicz

From: Kelly Lynema <klynema@nmcog.org>
Sent: Monday, November 10, 2025 12:26 PM
To: Joseph Giniewicz
Cc: Jeffrey Morrissette
Subject: Re: Housing Production Plan TA Match

 External !  

 
Hi Joe, 
 
Following up on your message below — we request a match of 33% on anything $30k or higher. We quote 
$45k for HPPs, so it would be a $15k match and $30k for DLTA. Our standard practice is to first use DLTA 
funds, using the match last , so if we don't need all of it, we won't invoice all of it.  
 
Let me know if you have any other questions, and thanks for thinking ahead on this! 
 
Kelly 
 
Kelly Lynema, AICP (she/her) 
Deputy Director 
Northern Middlesex Council of Governments 
672 Suffolk Street, Suite 100 
Lowell, MA  01854 
(978) 454-8021, extension 116 
www.nmcog.org 
 

From: Joseph Giniewicz <jginiewicz@westfordma.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 7, 2025 12:57 PM 
To: Kelly Lynema <klynema@nmcog.org> 
Cc: Jeffrey Morrissette <jmorrissette@westfordma.gov> 
Subject: Housing Production Plan TA Match  
  

 

Hi Kelly, 
  
We’re getting into the budget season, and we will need to provide our Community Preservation 
Committee with a request for CPA funds to act as our match for a (get ready) DLTA request with NMCOG 
to update our HPP. Could you please confirm for us the amount that we should put in for our application 
to the Committee? I thought before that you had mentioned $15,000 or $20,000 but I could be 
misremembering. 

 Caution: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not reply, click links, or open attachments unless 
you can confirm the sender and know the content is safe.  
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Please let us know if you have any questions. 
  
Thanks, 
Joe  
  
Joseph Giniewicz, AICP 
Town Planner 
Town of Westford 
55 Main Street 
Westford, MA  01886 
978-692-5524 
  

 
Please note Town Hall Hours have changed: 
M, W, Th 8AM-4PM 
T 8AM-6:30PM 
F 8AM-1PM 
  

All email messages and attached content sent from and to this email account are public records unless 
qualified as an exemption under the Massachusetts Public Records Law  
See http://www.sec.state.ma.us/pre/preidx.htm.  




